
 
 Agenda Item A.1 

PRESENTATION  
 Meeting Date: April 7, 2009 

 
 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers  
 
FROM: Daniel Singer, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Presentation of the Proposed Expansion for Goleta Valley Community 

Center Project 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Receive a presentation from the Goleta Valley Community Center on potential 
expansion and new project plans. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The Goleta Valley Community Center is proposing to expand its facilities. Randy 
Rossness, Goleta Valley Community Center Executive Director, requested the 
opportunity to provide Council with a presentation on recent site expansion plans and 
concepts for the proposed project.  Attached to this memorandum are further details 
and a project site map outlining expansion projects for the Community Center property 
and adjoining Goleta Union School District maintenance and bus yard site. 
 
This presentation is intended to provide Council with an opportunity to provide initial 
comments on the proposed expansion plans and to use this time to ask questions and 
explore ways in which the City might support the Community Center’s proposal. 
 
 
Submitted By:   
 
 
 
___________________ 
Daniel Singer 
City Manager 
 
 
Attachments: 
 
1. GVCC Project Proposal 
2. Project Site Map  
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GVCC Project Proposal 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







ATTACHMENT 2 
 

       Project Site Map 
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